# Nijzjia (Nija) Lee

## **Registered Nurse**

Metairie, LA 70001 Nijzjiachanell@yahoo.com +1 504 669 7809

I'm a 29 year old registered nurse, who graduated from Charity School of Nursing. I have also been a licensed practical nurse since 2014. I am a very compassionate nurse, with plenty of skills, and always eager to learn new things.

Willing to relocate to: Metairie, LA - New Orleans, LA - Louisiana

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

#### **Registered Nurse**

River Place Behavioral Health - Laplace, LA August 2021 to Present

Charge Nurse

## **Registered Nurse**

Advantage Medical Professionals - New Orleans, LA August 2020 to Present

- Home Health
- Group Homes
- Long term care
- Medication Administration
- Injections
- Venipuncture (blood draw)
- Tube Feedings (Continuous and Bolus)
- Peg site care
- Woundcare
- Assessments
- Charting
- Covid Testing
- Vitals
- Obtain/transcribe physician orders

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Orleans Parish Sheriff's Office/ CCS - New Orleans, LA October 2015 to Present

At Orleans Justice Center I work as an admit intake screening nurse, clinic, wound care, detox, and medication administration nurse.

As a clinic nurse I obtain vitals, get a history from the patient, and carry out orders that the provider may have ordered. As a wound care nurse I see a great deal of different wounds from decubitus ulcers to patients who just needs sutures removed. While doing detox I obtain vitals, give medications, and pay

close attention to my patients withdrawing. Lastly as a medication administration nurse I pass out vital medications to all my patients in a timely matter.

## **Licensed Practical Nurse**

UNI Medical - Metairie, LA January 2018 to January 2019

- Home Health
- Group Homes
- Long term care
- Medication Administration
- Injections
- Venipuncture (blood draw)
- Tube Feedings (Continuous and Bolus)
- Assessment
- Vitals
- · Obtain physician orders

#### Charge Nurse LPN

Uptown Healthcare - New Orleans, LA March 2014 to October 2015

#### Responsibilities

As a charge nurse I was responsible for admissions, medication administration, daily vitals, patient assessments, obtaining orders, delegating tasks to nursing assistants, routine charting, and etc.

## Education

## **Associate in Charity School of Nursing**

Delgado Community College - New Orleans, LA August 2019 to May 2021

## certificate (practical nursing licensure) in nursing

A and W Healthcare - New Orleans, LA

2012 to 2014

## certificate in phlebotomy

Cameron College - New Orleans, LA 2010 to 2011

## **Nursing Licenses**

Expires: January 2022

State: LA

#### RN

Expires: January 2023

State: LA

## Skills

- Injections (10+ years)
- LPN (8 years)
- Staff Nurse (8 years)
- Home Health
- LVN (8 years)
- Medication Administration (8 years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience (10+ years)
- Catheter Care (7 years)
- Home Care
- Tube Feeding (8 years)
- Caregiving (10+ years)
- Medical Office Experience (10+ years)
- Phlebotomy (10+ years)
- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Transcription
- Venipuncture (10+ years)
- Hospice Care
- Infection Control Training
- Epic

## Languages

• English - Expert

## Certifications and Licenses

## **Licensed Practical Nurse**

March 2014 to Present

#### **CPR**

July 2020 to July 2022

### **BLS Certification**

## Registered Nurse (RN)

September 2021 to Present

## Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

May 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Expert

## Attention to Detail Skills — Highly Proficient

July 2018

Measures a candidate's ability to use diligence when drafting and editing documents.

Full results: Highly Proficient

## **Logic & critical thinking — Completed**

July 2018

Measures a candidate's ability to use logical approaches when solving problems.

Full results: Completed

## Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

July 2018

Measures a candidate's ability to address concerns and use sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

#### Additional Information

In May 2010, I ranked sixth of my class graduating with honors from high school. I received a scholarship, and furthered my education at Cameron College. I became a certified phlebotomist I'm 2011. After becoming a phlebotomist I went to A & W Healthcare, and in 2014 I became a licensed practical nurse. In May 2021, I graduated Charity School of Nursing, and became a registered nurse.